
 P.O. BOX 119 
 GJOA HAVEN, NU  X0B 1J0              kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq 

 TEL: (867) 360-6338                       NUNAVUT WATER BOARD 
 FAX: (867) 360-6369                     NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI 

 
 

MEMO 
 
To: Ramli 
 
From: Rita Becker 
 
Subject: Cullaton Lake Documents 
 
Date: August 27, 2001 
 
As mentioned, I have put the following documents on the attached CD for your information: 
 

- Letter from Homestake dated February 4, 2000: conductivity requirements 
- Letter from Homestake dated August 29, 2000: analysis of blue-stained material 
- Letter from EC dated December 6, 2000: revised implementation schedule 
- Letter from Homestake dated June 8, 2001: mobilize for Abandonment and Restoration 
- Compliance Report from June, 2001 

 
- March, 2000: Annual Report 

 
- October, 2000: Spill Response Plan 

 
- March, 2001: Annual Report 

 
- July, 1999: Site Visit 

 
- August, 1992: Column Leaching Characteristics 

 
- March 1993: Closure Operations 

 
- July 1993: Geotechnical Report 

 
- January 1994: Annual Report 

 
- March, 1996: Abandonment & Restoration Plan 

 
- May, 1996: Topographic survey 



 
- June, 1996: Column Leaching Characteristics 

 
- November, 1996: Oxygen Consumption Survey 

 
- January, 1997: Environmental  Health & Safety Report 

 
- March, 1997: Annual Report 

 
- February, 1998: Annual Report 

 
- January, 1999: Environmental Health & Safety Report 

 
- October, 1999: Tailings Dam Inspection 

 
I hope these documents help. Please contact Dionne upon her return for further information. 
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